FW Pub 79 - Moon Stars Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application.txt
From: Barbara Morrice [mailto:BMorrice@jdwetherspoon.co.uk]
Sent: 07 August 2013 15:58
To: Arthur Hunt
Subject: RE: Pub 79 - Moon & Stars, Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application

Arthur,
The reference number you require for the lost permit is:

BOOK 124/MPS/2013 Serial Number 108, Page 14-15, logged by Pc 282KD Jason
ROSE.

| hope this is what you require.
Kind regards
Barbara.

From: Arthur Hunt [mailto:Arthur.Hunt@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 August 2013 13:26

To: Barbara Morrice

Subject: RE: Pub 79 - Moon & Stars, Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application

Dear Barbara
The Police Licensing officer is PC Jason Rose Jason.rose@met.pnn.police.uk

He is just about to go on 3 weeks of leave, so | am not sure whether he will be able to
assist, in time for
the hearing.

Thank you
Arthur Hunt

Licensing Officer

London Borough of Havering | Public Protection
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL
t: 01708 433585 m:07946 739768

From: Barbara Morrice [mailto:BMorrice@jdwetherspoon.co.uk]

Sent: 07 August 2013 10:52

To: Arthur Hunt

Subject: RE: Pub 79 - Moon & Stars, Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application

Arthur,

As you require the lost permit to be notified to the Police, | would be grateful if you could

please provide
the relevant contact details for the Police Licensing Officer so that | can get a reference
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number etc.

Kind regards
Barbara.

From: Arthur Hunt [mailto:Arthur.Hunt@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 August 2013 10:16

To: Barbara Morrice

Subject: RE: Pub 79 - Moon & Stars, Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application

Dear Barbara

| believe that the hearing has been set for the 22nd August 2013. Our Legal & Democratic
Services will
make contact to confirm the time.

As you do not have the original permit can | direct you to the Gambling Act 2005,
Schedule 13 Paragraph
11

11(1) Where a permit is lost, stolen or damaged, the holder may apply to the licensing
authority for a copy.
(2) An application under sub-paragraph (1) must be accompanied by the prescribed fee.
(3) Alicensing authority shall consider an application under this paragraph and shall grant
it if satisfied—

(a) that the permit has been lost, stolen or damaged, and

(b) where the permit has been lost or stolen, that the loss or theft has been reported to
the police
Pending the decision by the Licensing Sub Committee, | would not be able to issue a new
permit until the
loss is reported to the Police. If you could then supply us with their reference.

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

Sent: 07 August 2013 09:42

To: Licensing

Subject: Pub 79 - Moon & Stars, Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application

Dear Sir / Madam,
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FW Pub 79 - Moon Stars Romford - LPGMP Upgrade Application.txt
Further to our application to upgrade the LPGMP for the above premises to 6 machines,
as requested
please find attached a marked up plan showing the locations of the 5 existing AWP
machines and the
proposed location of the 6th machine.

Please note that we do not have the original permit however | attach a copy of the current
permit for your
records.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm when the application will be heard before
the Sub-
Committee.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Barbara.

Barbara Morrice

Licensing Administrator

Phone: 01923 477804

Fax: 01923 219815

Email: bmorrice@jdwetherspoon.co.uk

JD Wetherspoon PLC | Wetherspoon House | Reeds Crescent | Watford | Hertfordshire |
WD24 4QL
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LPeM T4

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine

Permit granted under the
Gambling Act 2005

No: 008059

This natice confirms that: J D Wetherspoon

Has given notification pursuant to Section 283 of the Gambling Act 2005 of their
intention to make available:

Number of Category C gam-ing machines authbrised by this permit-5
Number of Category D gaming machines authorised by this permit - 0

for use at the following premises:

Moon & Stars
| 99-103 South Street, Romford, RM1 1NX

Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence number: 1484

Date on which this notice takes effect:
09/10/2009

This notice is issued by:
| Licensing Section
Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

........ s B,

Trudi Penman Date: 9" October 2009
Licensing Divisional Manager

All alcohol licensed premises which provide gaming machines for use on the premises must comply
with any relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commission under Section 24 Gambling

Act 2005. (available at hitp:/fvww.qamblingcommission.gov.uk)
This permit becomes invalid if the information ceases to be accurate.
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Annex 4 - Plans

Full plans held by the London Borough of Havering licensing section
Plans shown not to scale
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